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DATE: OCTOBER 12, 1999 
TO: MS. NANCY H. SIMS, BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

VICKI GORDON KAUFMAN, ESQ., MCWHIRTER LAW FIRM 
FROM: LEE FORDHAM, STAFF COUNSEL 
RE: DOCKET NO. 991405-TP - COMPLAINT AND/OR PETITION FOR 

ARBITRATION BY BLUESTAR NETWORKS, INC. AGAINST BELLSOUTH 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. FOR FAILURE TO PROVIDE COLLOCATION 
IN A REASONABLE PERIOD OF TIME, AND DEMAND FOR RELIEF. 

Please note that an informal meeting between Commission Staff 
and all parties of record has been scheduled at the following time 
and place: 

1O:OO a.m., Thursday, October 21, 1999 
Room 362 
Gerald L. Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 

The meeting will be between Staff and all parties to discuss 
issues pertinent to the above-referenced docket. Parties should be 
prepared to demonstrate what efforts they have made to facilitate 
a resolution to this dispute. To participate by telephone, please 
call non-suncom (850)921-5601 or suncorn (850)291-5601 at the time 
the meeting is scheduled to begin. If you have any questions about 
the meeting, please call Lee Fordham at (850)413-6226. 
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